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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL  TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
J. Thomas Rosch
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

                                                                                                            
)

In the Matter of )
)

LA BORATORY CORPORATION OF )
AMERICA HOLDING S, ) Docket No. C-4341 

a corporation, )
)

and )
)

ORCHID CELLMARK  INC., )
a corporation. )

)
                                                                                                            )

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority
thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that 
Respondent Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings (“LabCorp”), a corporation subject to
the jurisdiction of the Commission, and Respondent Orchid Cellmark Inc. (“Orchid”), a
corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, have agreed to merge in violation of
Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating
its charges as follows:

I.  RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent LabCorp is a corporation organized, existing and doing business under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its corporate head office and principal
place of business located at 358 South Main Street, Burlington, North Carolina  27215.
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2. Respondent Orchid is a corporation organized, existing and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its headquarters address at 4390 US
Route One, Princeton, New Jersey  08540.

3. Respondents LabCorp and Orchid are engaged in, among other things, the provision of
paternity testing services used to establish that two or more people are genetically related
to federal, state, local, or governmental entities (including Native American tribal
authorities) in the United States, its territories and possessions, includingries ainga
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V.  ENTRY CONDITIONS

9. New entry into the relevant market would not be timely, likely, or sufficient to deter or
counteract the anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition set forth in Paragraph 11 below. 
New entry into the relevant market is difficult because of, among other things, the time,
cost, and risk associated with developing necessary economies of scale and experience
needed to effectively compete to provide paternity testing services for government
agencies.  As a result, de novo entry or entry by laboratory services companies in
adjacent markets sufficient to achieve a sigc
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VI I.  VIOLA TIO NS CHARGED

12. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5 above, if consummated, would constitute a
violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of
the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this sixth day of December, 2011, issues its Complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL:


